# NORTH TONAWANDA BOARD OF EDUCATION



## **MEETING of February 2, 2010**

### PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS

The 2010-2011 Budget Development Process was reviewed by David Gleason.

James Fisher and Lisa Colburn presented Student Discipline Reports for the High School and Middle School.

### **ROUTINE MATTERS**

Approved minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 12, 2010 and Special Meeting of January 26, 2010; Treasurer's Report of December 2010 and CSE/CPSE Minutes and Placements of December 16, 2009, January 6, 11, 13, 14, 15, 19, 20, 21, 22, 25, 2010.

#### **PERSONNEL**

## **Instructional Appointments:**

**Probationary:** Maureen Byrne, *Elementary (K-6) Teacher*, effective February 3, 2010 and terminating February 2, 2013.

Paid Coaches for the 2009-2010 School Year: Kevin Pieper, Jr. Varsity Baseball; Robert Keohane, Modified Baseball; Cortney Pachla, Jr. Varsity Softball; Melissa Werth, Modified Softball; Susan Meterko, Outdoor Track Head Coach; Katie Feldmann, Outdoor Track Asst. Coach.

Unpaid Coach for the 2009-2010 School Year: David Celeste, Asst. Baseball; John Chiarmonte, Asst. Baseball; Jason Brothers, Asst. Girls Lacrosse; Amanda Smigiera, Asst. Girls Lacrosse; Steven Lukasik, Asst. Outdoor Track.

Mentors for the 2009-2010 School Year: Julie Ventura, High School English; Nancy Duffy, Librarian; Amy Gorman, Psychologist; Terry Brosius, High School Science; Deborah Cary, Elementary; Sean Reilly, Middle School Social Studies; Lori Schwenz, High School Social Worker; Eugenia Quagliana, Elementary; Kera Ninos, Elementary; Nicole VanDusen, Pre-K; Suzanne Burke, Speech; Mary Smith, Elementary; Heather Haynes (Katie Marren-Sub), Elementary. Chairperson – Committee on Preschool Special Education for the 2009-2010 School Year: Ronald Barstys.

Chairperson – Committee on Special Education for the 2009-2010 School Year: Megan McCormick.

Alternate – Committee on Special Education for the 2009-2010 School Year: Ronald Barstys. Title IX - Civil Rights Compliance Officer for the 2009-2010 School Year: Ronald Barstys, effective February 1, 2010.

**Student Residency Determinations for the 2009-2010 School Year: Ronald Barstys**, effective February 1, 2010.

**Section 504 Coordinator for the 2009-2010 School Year: Ronald Barstys**, effective February 1, 2010.

Attendance Officer for the 2009-2010 School Year: Ronald Barstys, effective February 1, 2010. Health Insurance Portability & Accountability Act (HIPPA) Privacy Official/Complaint Officer for the 2009-2010 School Year: Ronald Barstys, effective February 1, 2010.

McKinney-Vento Liaison for Homeless Children & Youth: Ronald Barstys, effective February 1, 2010.

# **Non-Instructional Appointments:**

**Permanent: Barbara Mye**, *Teacher Aide*, effective March 2, 2010; **Brenda Hoffman**, *Teacher Aide*, effective March 2, 2010; **Peter Gazdovich**, *Teacher Aide*, effective March 2, 2010.

**Part-Time:** Bonita Zielinski, *Cleaner*, effective February 8, 2010 and terminating July 12, 2010; **John E. Long**, *Cleaner*, effective February 8, 2010 and terminating July 12, 2010; **Michael Harms**, *Cleaner*, effective February 8, 2010 and terminating July 12, 2010; **Irma Matthews**, *School Monitor*, effective February 8, 2010; **Mary Simone**, *School Monitor*, effective February 8, 2010.

**Termination: Daniel Connolly**, Assistant Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds, effective February 19, 2010.

### **Other Personnel Actions**

**Volunteers: Andrea Grainy**, *Grant*.

Memorandum of Agreement (Grievance): Custodial and Maintenance Unit Local 1000 (CSEA).

School Social Worker Intern: Rebecca Landseadel, Meadow.

# **OTHER MATTERS**

**Impartial Hearing Settlement:** Approved as presented.

**2009-2010 Student Teacher Placements:** Approved as presented.

Establish Special Board Meetings April 6, 2010 and April 21, 2010: Approved as presented.

**Contractual Services – Security Guards:** Discussion.

**Policy – School Volunteers:** Adoption.

Next Meetings: Special Meeting Tuesday, February 23, 2010

Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, March 9, 2010

Special Meeting Monday, March 22, 2010 Special Meeting Tuesday, April 6, 2010 Regular Meeting Tuesday, April 13, 2010

Please direct comments or questions to the Superintendent's Office